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City of Homer Homer, Alaska 99603
www.cityofhomer-ak.gov clerk@cityofhomer-ak.gov
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Memorandum 22-098
TO: MAYOR CASTNER AND HOMER CITY COUNCIL
FROM: MELISSA JACOBSEN, MMC, CITY CLERK
DATE: JUNE 8, 2022

SUBJECT: RENEWAL LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION FOR OAKEN KEG AND LIQUOR LICENSE
TRANSFER FOR THE TWISTED GOAT

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the AMCO Board of a Liquor License Renewal for the following within the
City of Homer:

License Type: Package Store

License #: 4162

DBA Name: Oaken Keg #1832

Service Location: 90 Sterling Highway
Homer, AK 99603

Licensee: Safeway, Inc.

Contact Person: Cody Perdue

The City Clerk’s Office has been notified by the AMCO Board of a Liquor License Transfer for the following within the
City of Homer:

License Type: Restaurant/Eating Place
License #: 3210
Service Location: 162 W. Pioneer Ave.

Homer, AK 99603

Transferor: Volco, LLC
Doing Business As: Little Mermaid
Transferee: Bubble Bitches, LLC

Doing Business As: The Twisted Goat

RECOMMENDATION: Voice non objection and approval for the Liquor License Renewal for Oaken Keg and Renewal
Liquor License Transfer from Little Mermaid to Twisted Goat.

Fiscal Note: Revenues.



